
 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
 
 

Date:    August 17, 2020 
 

To: Mark F. Miller, City Manager 
 

From: Robert J. Bruner, Assistant City Manager  
 Lisa Burnham, Controller 
 Frank A. Nastasi, Chief of Police 

Lieutenant Robert Wolfe 
 MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
 

 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 - Replacement Pistols – Police Department 

 
 

History 
• The pistol team was created in the 1970’s by former police Chief John Donovan. 
• The last time guns were purchased for the pistol team was in 1980. 
• For the last 15 years the Troy Police Department has been the Class “A” champion for the 

Governor’s Match, in which police departments from all over the state meet in order to compete. 
• The guns last purchased are no longer in production, and new parts for repairs can no longer 

be purchased 
• For the last three months the pistol team has been testing and evaluating pistol replacements. 
• CZ-USA, Sig Sauer, and Glock firearms were tested. 
• Every member of the pistol team was able to handle and shoot all firearms, and as a result, 

the majority of team members chose the Sig P210 Target. 
• The Sig P210 Target is a 9mm semi-automatic pistol that is specifically designed for the 

purpose of bullseye competitions and is manufactured in New Hampshire, USA. 
 

Purchasing 
• Based on the results of the testing and evaluation process conducted by the Police 

Department quotes were obtained. 
• Many vendors due to pandemic related shortages cannot meet delivery requirements.  
• The three (3) vendors with current stock were compared, and it was found that Vance’s of 

Columbus, OH had the lowest price; as detailed below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


STANDARD PURCHASING RESOLUTION 2 – REPLACEMENBT PISTOLS – POLICE DEPARTMENT

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council, AWARDS a contract to Vance’s of Columbus, OH for the purchase of Sig P210 Target pistols at the quoted unit price for an estimated total cost of $12,850.00.
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Purchasing (continued) 

Financial 
The replacement of the pistols for the pistol team will cost $12,850.00. Funds will be allocated 
from the Police Department’s State Criminal Forfeiture account 265.321.7740.045. 

Recommendation 

City Management recommends a contract be awarded to Vance’s of Columbus, OH for the 
purchase of Sig P210 Target pistols at the quoted unit price for an estimated total cost of $12,850.00 
as detailed in the attached quote. 

1 

CITY:

Description QTY Unit  Price   Ext Price   Unit  Price   Ext Price   Unit  Price   Ext Price  

Sig Sauer P210 
Target Pistol. 10  $  1,280.00  $  12,800.00  $  1,450.00  $   14,500.00  $  1,359.00  $ 13,590.00 

50.00$          -$              34.95$         

Estimated Grand Total 12,850.00$   14,500.00$    13,624.95$  

Acme Sports

Seymour, IN

VENDOR NAME:

Columbus, OH

Vance's On Target, Inc.

Kalamazoo, MI

Shipping/Handling
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